From: jay ettleman

To: Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 36th and Monad
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 4:45:27 PM

Dear Council,

Wanted to let you know, raising the two existing Stop Signs (on 36t North and South) and
putting a little sign stating you must stop for through traffic is not a solution, and don't let the
city engineers say it has always been that way. Two of my neighbors, along with myself,
witnessed two city employees changing the signs. | do not want any City Administrator saying
it has always been that way.

Sincerely

Jay Ettleman
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From: Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force

To: Leslie Cooke
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rimrock Task Force - final updates for 2025
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 11:42:16 AM
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Greetings Rimrock Neighbors -

| hope this email finds you enjoying the final days of 2025, and that you have wonderful plans for 2026!

A few updates as we close out 2025:

Mark your calendar!
Our next meeting is
Wednesday
January 21
7pm

Mayflower Building
Corner of Rehberg & Poly

We have invited the mayor, vice-mayor and council members for
Wards 1 and 4, to participate in a panel discussion with all of you.

We believe that sharing the key issues for our RNTF area with these
folks as we enter 2026 is important.

While each of us can attend City Council meetings and share
concerns, the format of those meetings doesn’t lend itself to
conversation as time is limited for each citizen.

So January 21 will be a LISTENING and DISCUSSION session for our
council.

We hope you'll join us, and bring a friend along.

Here is a link | received from Sgt. Gunther to access updates to the
crime reports for each task force area. | was hoping the current data
would already be here, but I'm sure that will come soon. You may
want to bookmark this for future reference.

Monthly Task Force Reports | City of Billings, MT - Official Website

The Rimrock Corridor Safety Committee will meet on Tuesday January
13, 6pm, at the Library.
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We need just a few RNTF members to help us prioritize the safety
concerns along Rimrock Road. This will ensure that we represent you
well when we take these concerns to the City and ask for action.

Please reach out by email if you have any questions:
rimrocktaskforce@gmail.com

There were a few issues with “hearing” during our meeting in
November.

So we're working on making sure we use a microphone so that all can
be heard going forward.

Sincerely,
Leslie Cooke, RNTF Chair

Rimrock Neighborhoods Task Force
www.ci.billings.mt.us/index.aspx?NID=1730
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From: Patti Webster

To: Counil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thank You

Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 12:50:47 PM
Importance: High

Honorable Mayor and City Council,

On behalf of HomeFront and the community, thank you for your dedicated service to our city. Your time, leadership, and commitment have
made a meaningful difference in the lives of residents and in the progress of our community.

We are grateful for the countless hours you devoted to public service, the thoughtful decisions you helped guide, and the passion you brought to
improving our city. Your contributions will have a lasting impact, and your efforts are truly appreciated.

Your continued support in our innovative developments is greatly appreciated.
Wishing you all the best in your next chapter and thank you again for your service and dedication.

With sincere appreciation,

Patti
Patti Webster, CME, SHMP
NAHRO Fellow

HomeFfont (she, her, hers)
Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director
Phone: 406.237-1916
Fax: 406-237-1956

Email: pattiw@homefrontmt.org

2415 First Avenue North
Billings, MT 59101

www.homefrontpartners.org

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual
named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any viewing, dissemination, distribution or
e Feinir copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy this

transmission
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